

Re: OFHP Compendium

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)" <carolyn.calwell@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 07 May 2017 10:56:15 -0400

Thanks, Andrew. No problem. We'll start circulating the updated finals shortly.

Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Sunday, May 7, 2017 12:13 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: OFHP Compendium

Good Evening:

Cabinet deck - confirmed. I have no subsequent edits.

Can we do a circulation tomorrow with all updated finals?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, May 6, 2017 9:45 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: OFHP Compendium

Thanks, Andrew. Unless you have any further concerns or questions we should be good to go on the Cab sub.

Let us know.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

Sent: Saturday, May 6, 2017 9:37 PM

To: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)

Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)

Subject: Re: OFHP Compendium

Good Evening:

It's late (in the day, and in this process).

Time for interrogatories (on my part) has ended.

- this compendium is fine
- the TB submission is fine
- have we landed the Cabinet submission?

Let's lock it down and get products ready for circulation.

Many thanks to the team for getting us here.

Hope that folks are having an enjoyable weekend, despite the precipitation.

Andrew Teliszewsky

416-327-3550

From: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)

Sent: Saturday, May 6, 2017 8:34 PM

To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)

Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)

Subject: Re: OFHP Compendium

I'm sorry that I don't have the legislation with me to identify the sections. Going on recollection that won't be accurate, it's about s. 22 and s. 24. They were identified in the second options note regarding s. 11 that I sent yesterday.

We don't need to make changes. The sections work and the CPI commitment continues as long as the government wants it to.

The April date arises in a different context - OPG trust and IESO may not start to collect money to pay the clean energy adjustment or the IESO deferral, respectively, until after April 2021. Andrew has seen this in every draft he has received.

This has all moved very very quickly and is incredibly complex so apologies that emails are

not perfectly clear. I don't mean to raise anxieties.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, May 6, 2017 8:15 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: OFHP Compendium

Wondering - what sections have April 30 and which sections have June 30?

I'm really concerned to learn now (feels like for the first time) that we will have both April and June in legislation?

I thought that we had resolved that it would only be June?

I'm sorry - this chain has made me very confused and concerned.

Andrew

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, May 6, 2017 7:21 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OFHP Compendium

Hi Andrew,

No, April 30, 2021 is correct, as that is what the legislation currently says in those sections.

The date was only changed to June 30, 2021 in s. 11, but we removed the date in that place.

Should there be a desire to change the date at this point, it would have to be changed at committee.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, May 06, 2017 5:49 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: OFHP Compendium

Hi.

It says "April 30, 2021" ?
Should that read "June 30, 2021"?

In the Schedule 1 section.

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On May 6, 2017, at 5:44 PM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Andrew,

Not to rush you, as I know you have a number of things to review, but I wanted to check in with you to see if you had any concerns with the compendium? I understand folks are eager to start printing what they can.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, May 05, 2017 7:04 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: OFHP Compendium

Hi Andrew,

Please find attached a draft compendium for the OFHP legislation.

Thanks,
Martin